

December 10, 1948

Dr. E. B. Rowe
27 West Central Street
Hattick, Massachusetts

Dear Dr. Rowe:

In reply to your note concerning Mr. Harold Farnsworth, I wish you would, if possible, give me a more detailed account of his anti-syphilitic treatment.

I have particularly in mind the kind of arsenic preparation which he had, the approximate doses for each weekly injection, and the total number of injections during the three-year period. With this information, I shall be happy to give you my opinion as to further treatment of this patient.

Very truly yours,

Wm. A. Hinton, M. D., Chief
Wassermann Laboratory

WAL/j

Enc.

L. B. ROWE, M. D.
27 WEST CENTRAL ST., NATICK, MASS.

Office Hours: 1 to 3 and 6 to 8 P. M.

PATIENT'S

NAME _____ AGE _____

ADDRESS _____ DATE _____

Re: Harold Farnsworth.

Les acquired in April or
May 1938 - About 5 weeks after
exposure he began treatment
Treated faithfully for 3 years
Each week had an injection
in Vein. (presumably) Neo-Arso-
phenamine. Never had injections
in Buttocks. (Bismuth).

Has had 12 Million units
of Penicillin since Nov. 4. #/48
Dec. 1/48 was still positive. M. D.

HALLETT E. JONES
JONES' CORNER

PHONE 26 NATICK, MASS.

L. B. Rowe

#1 P5

#2 neg

#3 P5

#4 neg

—
25

66-44
Dr. Hinton

July 11, 1950

Dr. Cyril P. Rosston
111 Main St.
North Adams, Mass.

Dear Cy,

I have taken the liberty of referring your letter to Dr. Hinton, Chief of the Wassermann Laboratory, who can answer it much better than I can. All the Hinton tests are done in his laboratory rather than here, where our work is diagnostic bacteriology, blood grouping, and some virus serology.

It was very nice to hear from you; very best regards to you and the rest of the North Adams group.

Yours sincerely

Robert A. MacCready, M.D.
Assistant Director
Division of Communicable Diseases